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ADDENDUM 2: 

Attn.: All Prospective Bidders, 

RE: TENDER: GF ATM HIV NFM - 18119 - OIT - 001 SUPPLY OF NUTRITIONAL 
COMMODITIES 

In accordance with ITT Clause 11.1 (Clarification of Tender Documents) of the Open 
International Tender (OIT) issued under the above reference, we hereby respond to 
questions raised by prospective bidders as follows: 

Question 1: 

Item No 1 & 2, Secondary Pouch: The polyethylene bags are banned in Kenya. Please 
clarify alternate acceptable packaging material and provide the specification for the 
same. 

Response: 

•:• Not all plastic packaging materials are banned. Refer to the attached clarification 
from National Environment Authority (NEMA) - Kenya. www.nema.go,ke. - 
(copy attached for ease reference) 

Question 2: 

Item No: 1 RUSF: We follow WFP guidelines to manufacture RUSF and as per their 
guideline the available primary pack size is lOograms/sachet. Please clarify lOograms 
instead of 92 grams is acceptable for RUSF. 

Response: 

•• Kindly adhere to the pack size indicated in the tender document. 

Question 3: 

On page 70 article 5.1.4 dealing with grains and legume ingredients; the permitted 
cereal flours stated are wheat, oats, rice, millet, barley, and sorghum: is the omission of 



Maize/Corn deliberate or an error and could you consider including it as one of the 
permitted cereals? 

Response: 

•. Ingredients should be as stated in the tender document 

Question 4: 

We refer to page 85 article 3.1 (i) (b) and page 86 article 5.1 (b) where bidders are 
required to present certification by the World Health Organization for Non 
Pharmaceuticals. It is our opinion that items on the bid as follows; Lot 1. Ready to use 
therapeutic Food (RUTF). Lot 2. Ready to use supplementary Food (RUSF) and Lot 3. 
Fortified Blended Food, Adult (FBF) all fall under the category of nutraceuticals which 
has not been duly referenced in the tender document. For the purpose of this tender, 
please clarify and confirm that these items would be considered under the category of 
pharmaceuticals. 

Response: 

+ The RUTF, RUSF and FBF are classified as non-pharmaceuticals but they must 
have Kenya Pharmacy and Poisons Board (PPB) listing.WHO certification is not 
required. 

Ouestion 5: 

We are bidding for both RUTF and RUSF. What will be the criteria of lowest 1 (Li) in 
this case ? Will it be product to product basis (i.e Li on the basis of both RUTF + RUSF 
total cost) or individual basis i.e for RUTF Li will be different and for RUSF Li will be 
different? Please clarify. 

Response: 

•. Bids will be evaluated on item by item basis and the award will be to the lowest 
evaluated responsive bidder per item. 

Question 6: 

Will there be multiple suppliers if they are ready to supply at Li price or there will only 
be only single Li Supplier? 

Response: 

+ There will be no multiple awards. The lowest evaluated bidder takes it all. 

You 	ithfully, 

Edw rd Buluma 
FOR: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
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CLARIFICATION OF PLASTIC BAN 

This is clarification to inquiries on the packaging plastic materials used by industries 
and other wrappings. 

According to the gazette notice No. 2334 of 14 th  March 2017, all plastic carrier bags 
regardless of their thickness or color used as secondary packages are banned with 
effect from 28 th  August 2017. However flat plastic bags used for industrial primary 
packaging are exempt so long as they meet the following criteria 

They are used for industrial primary packaging at the source of the product 
and it is not available on sale at the counter or given freely outside the 
industrial setting" 

2. The bags must be clearly labeled (Printed) the name of the industry and 
product packaged. Clearance required to be sought from NEMA. 

Clarification is hereby also made that the ban has not affected the following plastic 
materials; 

1. Plastic sheets used for construction, greenhouses, covering, etc 
2. Cling Film! Stretch Films used for wrappings 
3. Bopp Self Adhesive Tapes 

However, since the ban is intended to reduce the plastic pollution, the Authority 
requires the responsible persons for plastic materials exempted to avoid where 
necessary or take due diligence to segregate and direct all used plastics materials to 
recycling facilities and NOT DUMPED together with general waste. 

Robert Orina 


